Booth & Ledeboer

Booth & Ledeboer was an architectural firm founded by David Booth (1908-1962) and Judith Ledeboer (1901-1990) in Britain in the late 1940s. The architect John Albert Pinckheard (1911-1977) joined the firm as a partner in the 1950s and the name of the practice was changed to Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard.

In addition to their work as architects, Booth & Ledeboer also designed furniture including a mahogany sideboard for Gordon Russell Ltd. in 1951. Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard ceased with the death of Booth in 1962.

Worked in UK

Works

Projects by Booth & Ledeboer and Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard included three-storey flats in Lambeth, London (Booth & Ledeboer, 1947-48), housing for the Festival of Britain Exhibition of Architecture in Poplar, London (Booth & Ledeboer, 1951), 'Nuffield House' health centre in Harlow, Essex (Booth & Ledeboer, 1955), Nos.29-35 Gordon Square, London, for the University of London (Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard, 1957), a residential block at Magdalen College and an extension to St. John's College, University of Oxford (Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard, 1950s) and the School of Artillery in Larkhill, Wiltshire (Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard, 1962).

Links

- Wikipedia https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Judith_Ledeboer
- twentytwentyone https://www.twentytwentyone.com/products/booth-and-ledeboer-cabinet?variant=31293807165551